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December 11, 2024 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.:  1 

RFP#:   24-21-3  

Project Name:  Emergency Infrastructure Restoration, Debris Removal and Disposal 

RFP Due Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1. A Zoom meeting will be offered for Vendors unable to physically attend the Pre-conference 

held December 19, 2024, at 1pm CST. 

 

• Meeting ID: 873 3954 9260 

Passcode: 7qgF6g 

--- 

One tap mobile 

+16469313860,,87339549260#,,,,*721718# US  

+19294362866,,87339549260#,,,,*721718# US (New York) 

--- 

Dial by your location 

• +1 646 931 3860 US 

• +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

• +1 309 205 3325 US 

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

• +1 386 347 5053 US 

• +1 507 473 4847 US 

• +1 564 217 2000 US 

• +1 669 444 9171 US 

• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

• +1 689 278 1000 US 

http://www.stpgov.org/
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• +1 719 359 4580 US 

• +1 253 205 0468 US 

• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

• +1 360 209 5623 US 

 

• Meeting ID: 873 3954 9260 

Passcode: 721718 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Question 1: It is our intention to bid for St. Tammy Parish’s RFP #24-21-3 for Emergency 

Infrastructure Restoration, Debris Removal and Disposal. I would like to confirm 

whether the Parish intends to host the non-mandatory pre-bid conference virtually 

in addition to the in-person option. If so, could you kindly provide us with the link 

or details for joining virtually? 

Answer 1: Refer to General Information No. 1 

Question 2: Can the Parish issue a link for proposers to virtually attend the Pre-Proposal 

Conference? 

Answer 2: Refer to General Information No. 1 

Queston 3: What was the last event that impacted the Parish which required activation and 

performance by the Parish’s disaster debris management contractor? 

Answer 3: Information on other contracts can be obtained through a PRR. 

Via Online: 

https://www.stpgov.org/complaints___requests/a_public_records_request.php#coll

apse6530b1 

Via Fax: (985) 867-5124 

Via Email: prr@stpgov.org 

 

Question 4: How many cubic yards of debris was collected in that event? 

 

http://www.stpgov.org/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stpgov.org%2Fcomplaints___requests%2Fa_public_records_request.php%23collapse6530b1&data=05%7C02%7Ctnaquin%40stpgov.org%7C8b8b3c109f9340ed91fc08dd19f34c06%7Cb270bf32cc004840a80e72b29641926d%7C0%7C0%7C638695254921772919%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a9NW14SwiVFWGjDgv8NUxliS4p4shFOQLtaVsTHTqaM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stpgov.org%2Fcomplaints___requests%2Fa_public_records_request.php%23collapse6530b1&data=05%7C02%7Ctnaquin%40stpgov.org%7C8b8b3c109f9340ed91fc08dd19f34c06%7Cb270bf32cc004840a80e72b29641926d%7C0%7C0%7C638695254921772919%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a9NW14SwiVFWGjDgv8NUxliS4p4shFOQLtaVsTHTqaM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:prr@stpgov.org
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Answer 4: Information on other contracts can be obtained through a PRR. 

Via Online: 

https://www.stpgov.org/complaints___requests/a_public_records_request.php#coll

apse6530b1 

Via Fax: (985) 867-5124 

Via Email: prr@stpgov.org 

 

Question 5: Which Contractor held the previous or holds the current contract for the services 

requested in this solicitation? 

Answer 5: Information on other contracts can be obtained through a PRR. 

Via Online: 

https://www.stpgov.org/complaints___requests/a_public_records_request.php#coll

apse6530b1 

Via Fax: (985) 867-5124 

Via Email: prr@stpgov.org 

 

Question 6: Does the Parish currently have a disaster debris monitoring firm under contract, and 

if so, with which company(s)? 

Answer 6: Information on other contracts can be obtained through a PRR. 

Via Online: 

https://www.stpgov.org/complaints___requests/a_public_records_request.php#coll

apse6530b1 

Via Fax: (985) 867-5124 

Via Email: prr@stpgov.org 

 

 

 

End of Addendum # 1 

http://www.stpgov.org/
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